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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
Ms Purick to the Minister for Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics: 
 

Status of Commonwealth Land Called Kowandi 
 

1. Has the NT Government written to the Commonwealth 
Government’s finance department in relation to the land called 
Kowandi and if so, what was the date of the letter and who was the 
signatory? 
 

2. Has the NT government received a letter from the Commonwealth 
Government’s department of finance in relation to the land called 
Kowandi and if so what was the date of the letter and who was the 
signatory? 
 

3. Has the Commonwealth, in association with the and NT 
Government, let a contract for ecological assessment of the land 
called Kowandi and if so, what was the contract work for, who was 
successful in the tender application and what was the contract 
worth? 

 
4. How many internal government and external meetings have been 

held by the department of infrastructure planning and logistics for the 
years 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021. Who were these meetings with, 
where were they held and are minutes available from these 
meetings? 
 

5. Have any briefing papers been prepared by the department of 
infrastructure planning and logistic for the period 2018 to 2021 in 
relation to the land called Kowandi and if so, are these papers 
available for review by external parties? 


